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NOTICE TO OFFERORS 
F.A.Q.

This notice serves as ADDENDUM #2 for Solicitation Number RFP- 20-010 for E-Rate.

Q6.  Jubilee Brownsville- You’re asking to replace existing 4 ft. cabinets with 2 ft. cabinets. 
We’ll be able to fit all the equipment in the 2 ft. cabinet but will be completely full with no 
room for expansion. Recommendation here is to replace with 3 ft. cabinets- please let us 
know if you’re not okay with this recommendation. ?
A6.  Could we replace with an equivalent 4ft cabinet?

Q7.  Leadership Academy- You want to replace the existing 7 ft. open rack with a 12u 
cabinet. We will need a 4 ft. cabinet for the equipment to fit but the room is too small. 
Recommendation here is to keep existing rack and re-dress existing cabling ( MDF is in its 
own room no need for a cabinet) -Please let us know if you do not agree with this 
recommendation.

A7. We accept this recommendation.

Q8.  We would love floor plans of any campus that you might have available. When would 
you like to schedule a site walk at a couple of campuses in SA?

A8.  We should be able to coordinate site visits on Tuesday. We can start at our Roland 
location and work our way from there.

Q9. Are there floor plans for any of these campuses that could be made available?

A9. Yes, there are some floor plans that would be shareable upon request.

Q10.Are there any pictures of closets in the cities that are further out (Brownsville / 
Harlingen / Etc)?

A10. Currently there are no pictures for the gear.

For questions or concerns please contact Matthew Gonzalez @
dept.purchasing@jubileeacademic.org or at 210-618-9193.  

Matthew Gonzalez
Purchasing Manager
All other terms and conditions for this solicitation shall remain the same.
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